Swapnil Sutar

From: sales@mitalin.com

Sent: 20 September 2024 12:32

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; 'Anil Sachdeva'
Subject: RE: Need quote KFC Mumbai t1
Attachments: Quotation AS-473-Travel Food REVISED.pdf
Dear Sir,

Please find attached revised quotation for your reference.

Regards

Anil Sachdeva

Mob. :- 9811817582
E-mail - anil@mitalin.com

Mittal International

7, Netaji Subhash Marg,

Darya Ganj,

New Delhi- 110002

Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51
e-mail : sales@mitalin.com

website : www.mitalin.com

From: sales@mitalin.com <sales@mitalin.com>

Sent: 19 September 2024 16:40

To: 'swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'abdul.rehman@k-corp.in' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Anil Sachdeva' <anil@mitalin.com>
Subject: RE: Need quote KFC Mumbai t1

Dear Sir,



Please find attached quotation for your reference.

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

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 17 September 2024 15:45

To: 'Anil' <anil@mitalin.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need quote KFC Mumbai t1

Dear Anil,
Please share the quote for KFC Mumbai T1...

ITEM NAME Fabrication QTY
T and S Wall mounted Pre rinse Unit 5PR-8WO0O - Mittal international 1.00
Standard
Prince Castle Holding Bin - DHB2SS-46KFCCCE - Mittal international 1.00
Standard
PRINCE CASTLE VERTICAL TOASTER - 297-T9FCE - Mittal international 1.00
Standard




Prince castle Contact Griller Single CG8-1TP - Mittal international 1.00
Standard

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 88 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



